

Minutes of St. Oliver' N.S. Parent's Association Meeting 05<sup>th</sup> February 2025:

**In Attendance:**

Louise Ryan, Lisa Flynn, Cathy Fitzmorris-Ryan, Kieva Morgan, Emer Woods, Anne Crossan , Linda Mullen, Marcela Fuller, Lijo Jose, Olive Savage-Rooney

**Apologies:**

Iris Erasmus, Clive Erasmus, Doreen Loughran

**Valentines Disco:**

- Tuck shop available on the night.
- Kevin Doherty to DJ
- Decorations will go up Thursday 13<sup>th</sup> February at 7pm if anybody would like to help.
- All children must be signed in and out of the hall by an adult.
- No parents in the hall but tea/coffee will be available in the café for those who want to stay close.
- Tickets still available at school pick up times 1.30pm and 2.30pm or also be available on the night.

**Fundraising Update:**

We hope to host 5 anchor fundraising events a year.

- 1) Valentines Disco
- 2) Easter Bake Sale: This will be hrl'd Wednesday 9<sup>th</sup> of April. The student council will run this event and students will be able to purchase goodies in the morning. Parents will then offer support and the public will be able to come in to buy between 1pm - 2.30pm.
- 3) Sponsored Cycle/ Dress up sponsored Cycle: This will take place in May or June on the village green.
- 4) Table Quiz: This will be organised for September

Other events will also be added in when confirmed.

Louise Ryan (Chairperson) and Emer Woods (Treasurer) will draw up a business letter and approach local businesses once a year for donations/sponsorship.

The aim for our fundraising is to provide maths resources to the school. We also would like to provide activities and resources for break time and yard time.

We would also like to thank the Cottage Pharmacy, McKeivitts Village Hotel and Carlingford Adventure Centre for their donations /sponsorship of our Valentines Disco.

### **Communion**

We would like to host tea/coffee for the students who are making their communion this year and their families in our school hall. This will be provided with support from 1<sup>st</sup> class parents. More details to follow.

### **Notes:**

The PA is strictly for school fundraising, if you have any other issues please contact the school directly.

### **Next Meeting:**

Wednesday 2nd April 2025